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From:
To: 
Subject: Re: POL Chairman"s Annual Appraisal 
Date: 23 January 2024 09:26:13 
Attachments: imaoe001.ono 

imaae002.ono 

Hi Rachel, 
How was your break? Hope you had a great time. 
Thanks for your email below. Let me make some enquiries and I'll come back to you. 
Best 
Ben 

Sent from my iPad 

On 22 Jan 2024, at 19:27, Rachel Scarrabelotti 

GRO A> wrote: 

Hi Ben, 

Sorry to disturb you whilst on leave. 

Briefly, I have heard from Lorna to please proceed with you on the activities for 
Henry's appraisal, however Henry has asked me to pause given the pressure of 
other issues at present. I'd be grateful for your steer on navigating through this — 
the Code requirement is pretty clear and I have an eye on the end of the financial 
year approaching by which time the appraisal needs to have been completed by. 

Many thanks. 

Best, 

Rachel 

'abelotti 
ecretary 

Legal, Compliance, Assurance and Secretariat 

100 Wood Street, 
London, EC2V 7ER 

<image001.png> 

See the Company Secretariat Intranet Page for:

&

For Contract Approval Form (CAF) enquiries, please email it  GRO___. _ _._yi 
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From: Gratton, Lorna - UKGI <Ii GRO.___ =y 
Sent: 17 January 2024 13:28 
To: Rachel Scarrabelotti [-------------------------------------GRO j; Lorna GrattoncRo 

GRO -; Kennedy, Benjamin - UKGI 

GRO 
Cc: Alison Hoyland ?--.-.-----------.-.-__--..GRO b; Wilson, James - UKGI 

GRO 5 

Subject: RE: POL Chairman's Annual Appraisal 

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care 
when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, please use the 

"Report Phishing" button. 

Hi Rachel, 

They definitely are — sorry, I thought that was already clear. Sorry if it wasn't. Yes 

please, Ben should start as soon as possible. 

Thanks, 
Lorna 

L.ornaa Gratton I Director 

UK Government Investments 

t Victoria Street, London, SWIH OFT 
T4._,_ GRO._._._._._.;

GRO 
www.ukgi.org.uk 

1A: ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO.-.-.-.--.-.-.-.-.-.--.-.-.-.-.- p 

From: Rachel Scarrabelotti < 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.GRO 
Sent: 17 January 2024 10:50 

To: Gratton, Lorna - UKGI _______._____cRo__.____.____.__>; Lorna Gratton GRO
------

I 
; Kennedy, Benjamin UKGI 

~._._._._ ----------- _-------------------
-----------

Cc: Alison Hoyland'(   G ; Rajeswaran, Siv - UKGI 

L------.----.--------
GRO 

-
Subject: RE: POL Chairman's Annual Appraisal 

Hi Lorna, 

I hope you're keeping well. 

Just circling back on my email below. Could you please advise if DBT/ UKGI are 
content for the first part of the POL Chairman's appraisal to be commenced? 

Conscious that Ben Tidswell will be on leave for a week after this Friday, so if we 

could possibly start the process ahead of then? 
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Grateful for your guidance. 

Best, 

Rachel 

Rachel Scarrabelotti 
Group Company Secretary 
Legal, Compliance, Assurance and Secretariat 

1 •d TI

<image001.png> 

See the Company Secretariat Intranet Page for: Our Group Governance Framework. Post 

~l ,& Committee Dates & Deadlines Board Paper Templates & 
Dates and scan uo& Guidance on the Contract Approval Process. 

For Contract Approval Form (CAF) enquiries, please email ca GRO 

From: Rachel Scarrabelotti 

Sent: 08 December 2023 19:41 

To: Gratton, Lorna - UKGI GRO 

I
GRO'_._._._._._._._.__._:__._; 

Kennedy, 

~~-•-•-• -•-•- -•-•-•-• GRO 
Cc: Alison Hoyland _ - GRO

GRO _..' 
Subject: RE: POL Chairman's Annual Appraisal 

S; Lorna GrattoniGRol .._._._._._._._._I .-._._ 
Benjamin - UKGI 

; Rajeswaran, Sly - UKG' 

Many thanks Lorna. I understand that we will be able to commence with the first 

steps in the process whilst the back end details are being settled. In this regard Ben 

Tidswell has reviewed the draft form for the NEDs to complete and had a few edits, 

as noted in tracking in the attached. I would be very grateful if you could please 
review if UKGI are comfortable with the revised draft, so we may line up the 
process to be commenced and likely condensed in time frames early in the New 

Year. 

Best, 

Rachel 

Rachel Scarrabelotti 
Group Company Secretary 
Legal, Compliance, Assurance and Secretariat 
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pa toffice.co.uk 

<image001.png> 

See the Company Secretariat Intranet Page for: Our Group Governance framework. Post 

Office Group Board & Committee Dates & Deadlines Board Paper Templates & 

Guidance, CosecT-amino Dates and Sian uo& Guidance on the Contract Approval Process. 
For Contract Approval Form (CAF) enquiries, please email

Advance notice of Annual Leave — Wednesday 13 December 2023— Friday 5 

January 2024 

From: Gratton, Lorna UKGI J.-.-.-.--.-.-.-.-•-.- GRO.-•-.-.-•
Sent: 05 December 2023 17:52 

To: Rachel Scarrabelotti C  GRO ,6; Lorna GrattonGRol 

Kennedy, Benjamin UKGI 

GRO 

Cc: Alison Hoyland GRO ; Rajeswaran, Siv- UKGI 

a._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO ; 

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

It's still with David Bickerton and the Perm Sec for decision Rachel. Sorry for the 

delay. I've chased and will let you know when we've heard back. 

Lorna Gratton I Director 

UK Government Investments 

1 Victoria Street, London, SW1H 0ET 
T!

 
GRO 

-----

L._.y._._._._._._._._. GRO

www.ukgi.org.uk 

IAA: I._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO_._._._._ _._._._._._._ _._•_._._•_._._._._._._._--ii 

From: Rachel Scarrabelotti .4----------------------•--...... GRO 
. 

L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._..I 
Sent: 04 December 2023 11:39 

To: Gratton, Lorna - UKGI _ GRO >; Lorna Gratton ~GRO! 

GRO _ 0; Kennedy, Benjamin - UKGI 

r-------------------------------------------------------------------
Cc: Alison Hoyland 4_ _GRO ; Rajeswaran, Siv - UKGI 

- - - —. -9....................... 
Subject: RE: POL Chairman's Annual Appraisal 

Hi All, 
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Further to the below are you able to please advise any progress? With the NED 
appraisals commencing I understand Ben T is looking to schedule in the Chair's 
appraisal similarly so I would be very grateful if you could please revert as I'm very 
conscious of reaching out to Ben in good time. 

Best, 

Rachel 

Rach°& ccarrabelotti 

Gro' _ :fr r any Secretary 
Legal, Compliance, Assurance and Secretariat 

100 Wood Street, 
London, EC2V 7ER 
postoffice.co.uk 

<image001.png> 

See the Company Secretariat Intranet Page for: Our Group Governance Framework. PPost 
Office Group Board & Committee Dates & Deadlines Board Paper Templates & 
Guidance, CoSecT amino Dates and Sian ur& Guidance on th? Contract Approval Process. 
For Contract Approval Form (CAF) enquiries, please emailcafL GRO 

a 

. Advance y.%nce notice ofA1' nua L ave —Wednesday ,1 0 'emba r 2€,2..$ ._ Friday 5 
January 2024 

From: Rachel Scarrabelotti 
Sent: 27 November 2023 16:59 
To: Gratton, Lorna - UKGI 4------------------------

giio _ - _.__:_.__._._._Th; Arasaratnam, Roshana -
UKGI GRO _ ; Lorna Gratton GRoj 
è  GRO -_YJ; Kennedy, Benjamin - UKGI < . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

GRO
. . . . . . . . . . . . ._y

Cc: Alison Hoyland .___.__.__._.__._,__!_ iio._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. ; Rajeswaran, Siv UKGI 

<1-•-•-•-•--•-•-•--•-•--GRO D 

Subject: RE: POL Chairman's Annual Appraisal 

Many thanks both. I have updated for this in the attached in cumulative tracking. 
In terms of conducting the review, could we please keep in mind Code provision 12 
of the UKCGC which states that the SID should lead the Chair's appraisal. 

I will wait to hear from you further however before reaching out to Ben Tidswell, 
although I would prefer to do this in the next week or so, to start lining materials up 
for timely issue in the new year. 

Thanks again. 

Best, 
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Rachel 

Rachel Scarrabelotti 
Group Company Secretary 
Legal, Compliance and Governance 

100 Wood Street, 
London, EC2V 7ER 
not.toffl '.^n.uk 

<image001.png> 

See the Company Secretariat Intranet Page for: Our Group Governance Framework. Post 
Office Group Board & Committee Dates & Deadlines Board Paper Templates & 
Guidance, cosec Framing Dates and Sion uo& Guidance on the Contract Approval Process. 
For Contract Approval Form (CAF) enquiries, please emailc _. GRO----------

Advance notice of Annual Leave — Wednesday 13 December 2023— Friday 5 
January 2024 

From: Gratton, Lorna - UKGI <` GRO 
Sent: 27 November 2023 16:49 
To: Arasaratnam, Roshana - UKGI ,._._._._.__._.__._._.__._._ GRa._._._._._._._._._._._._._. ._.>; Rachel 
Scarrabelotti GRO _ ; Lorna Gratton.GRO 

--GRo-- --? Kennedy, Benjamin - UKGI 
< . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

GRO
Cc: Alison Hoyland 4 GRO _>; Rajeswaran, Siv - UKGI 

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

That looks right to me Rachel. Though we might have a spanner in the works from 
DBT on who does it (i.e. DBT wanting to do it rather than the SID). Will keep you 
posted. 

Lorna Gratton I Director 

UK Government Investments 

1 Victoria Street, London, SW1H OET 
r-•-•---•-•-•-•-•-•-•--

TL-------- GRO 
-------

-GRO --.-------

www.ukgi.org.uk 

PA. GRO 
--- ------- ----- ------- ------------- ------ - 
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From: Arasaratnam, Roshana UKGI :__:_:__:_:_:__:_:_:_:_:_:_ :_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:__:_:_:_:_:_-p 
Sent: 27 November 2023 16:45 
To: Rachel Scarrabelotti < :_:::_:_:::_:_GRo_:::_:_:_:_:__:_:::_:_:_:_:_:_:_.?; Lorna Gratton!GRO 
<!I~-_-_- _---_- _-_-_-_---_ GRO._._.__._.__ _6; Kennedy, Benjamin - UKGI 
<I GRO ; Gratton, Lorna UKGI 

GRO 
Cc: Alison Hoyland <  cRo ; Rajeswaran, Siv - UKGI 
< _GRO 
Subject: RE: POL Chairman's Annual Appraisal 

Thanks Rachel I would suggest 

UKGI — Shareholder NED, UKGI CEO 
DBT — Perm Secretary, Director General Business Sectors ( David Bickerton) , 
Director of Business Resilience (Carl Cresswell) 

anyone else to add? 
Kind regards 
Roshana 

R _ sih 3na Arasaratnarn I Executive Director 

UK Government Investments 

1 _ a t_:_.r_; ment.Street I London I SW1A2BQ 
_: 1. GRO 

PAi -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.--.-.-.-.-*-.. 
-.-*-.-.-._GRO

ww'w.u': ';.CIro uk 
Follow on 

<image002.png> 

Working pattern: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 

From: Rachel Scarrabelotti <r .GRO 
Sent: 27 November 2023 16:05 _ _ __ ______ _ _ __ ___ 
To: Arasaratnam, Roshana - UKGI 4 _   _G.RO ; Lorna 
Gratton i GRg >; Kennedy, Benjamin UKGI 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO 
Cc: Alison Hoyland GRO ?; Rajeswaran, Siv - UKGI 

GRO 
Subject: RE: POL Chairman's Annual Appraisal 

Many thanks Roshana. I have updated the draft steps plan in track changes, please 
see attached. In terms of the SID seeking views from UKGI and DBT, are you able to 
provide titles for who the SID should seek views from please? 
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

See the Company Secretariat Intranet Page for: Our Group Governance Framework. Past 
Office Group Board & Committee Dates & Deadlines Board Paoer Templates & 
Guidance, CoSecTainino Dates and Sian Uo& Guidance  QD-11 %Qrttract Approval Process. 
For Contract Approval Form (CAF) enquiries, please email4 GRO 

Advance notice of Annual Leave — Wednesday 13 December 2023 -- Friday 5 
January 2024 

From: Arasaratnam, Roshana - UKGI <IR GRO 
Sent: 22 November 2023 12:57 
To: Rachel Scarrabelotti Lorna GrattonlGRoi.

GRO ----  ---- ; Kennedy, Benjamin - UKGI 
GRO 

Cc: Alison Hoyland _ _ GRO—; Rajeswaran, Sly - UKGI 
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

Dear Rachel thanks for sharing the comprehensive plan. 

We had a few suggestions towards the end of the process. 

• So the SID also to seek views directly from UKGI and wider DBT ( along side 
Perm Secretary) 

• Final appraisal to be delivered by SID — not UKGI NED 
• Following the appraisal a conversation between David Bickerton and the 

Chair to give the HMG perspective . Lorna will confirm that with David 
Bickerton. 

Can I just query Point 9 about whether the shareholder team pulls that together — I 
would think the SID would solicit the views directly from stakeholders and then pul l 
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together the appraisal. 

Do you let me know if you have any questions. 

Kind regards 

Roshana 

k ch one A rasa ratnan.. , Erecut vu U. rector 

UK Government Investments 

j rarliament_ Street I London I S ~`u ; rc , 6- 
M::j GRO

----- GRO

f'A: 
-•-•-----•------------------- ---------• _ _ _ _ _ _._ _ _._ 

G R0 .-.-.-.-.-.-._._._._._._._._._._._.-.-.-.-.;,_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
www.ukgi.ort ek 
folowon 

<image002.png> 

Working pattern: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 

From: Rachel Scarrabelotti GRO 
Sent: 19 November 2023 14:01 
To: Lorna Gratton L GRO _._._._._._.>; Arasaratnam, Roshana - 
UKGk1 GRO .[>; Kennedy, Benjamin - UKGI 

Cc: Alison Hoyland 4 GRO 
Subject: POL Chairman's Annual Appraisal 

Hi All, 

I hope you're keeping well. 

With Henry shortly to pass his first year as POL Chairman I wanted to touch base 
with you regarding the proposed process and questionnaire for Henry's annual 
appraisal. In this regard please find attached a copy of the draft questionnaire and 
timetable, both of which have been prepared based on the materials and process 
followed for the annual appraisals for the previous POL Chairman. 

I would be very grateful if you could please review the attached and provide any 
comments. Given that Henry's first year term is up in reasonably close proximity to 
the Christmas break, and noting Director and Executive member absences over the 
Christmas and New Year period, I have looked to sequence the activities so that 
these occur when Director and Executive members will have returned from leave. 

Please note that I have advised the Chairman that the appraisal process will be 
commencing shortly, however I have not discussed this nor the attached with Ben 
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Tidswell as yet, however I will pick up with Ben just as soon as I hear from you. 

Best, 

Rachel 

"i ` c rrabelotti ~~~~ ~; Aas 'i..r ,em 

ut , St ,.i .l Secretary 
Legal, Compliance and Governance 

100 Wood Street, 
London, EC2V 7ER 

cc o  u 

<image001.png> 

See the Company Secretariat Intranet Page for 

&
For Contract Approval Form (CAF) enquiries, please email i GRO__ 

Advance notice of i.onue. Leave —Wednesday 13 December 20.23 -- Friday 

January 2024 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee 
only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, 
copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from 
your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of 
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered 
Office: 100 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7ER. 

********************************************************************** 

Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how 
we do this can be found on our website ate [i/O CO I

This email and any files transmhr PrP! Ih it are intended solely for the use of the 
individual(s) to whom th, e do es-ad (C 01 ao - n a the intended recipient and have 
received this email in error, please u` y h'..e sender erd delete the email. This footnote 
also confirms that our email comme- c ° ns may be rn /C eed to ensure the secure and 
effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has 
been swept for malware and viruses. 

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
we do this can be found on our website atrn wv o ico on /nrivnry 

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the 
individual(s) to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have 
received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the email. This footnote 
also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure the secure and 
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
e rnrat r;cfrF~`1 ,^r7 Jrp o~~rr we do this can be found on our website

This email and any files transmitted with a -, ' ~p r1h' = P' , to t 
individual(s) to whom they are addressed. ft you are nor the i; .tF Bch- recipient and have 
received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete ;nail. This footnote 
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
we do this can be found on our website at www_oostoffice.co.uk/ rio vacv 

i s er. ww:il and any files transmitted with it are inte .je s 'r cur the use or
Aual(s) to whom they are addressed. If you are no° dod r apt and have 

rr :eived this email in error, please notify the sender and r   r' ;nr I dhio footnote 
a;so confirms that our email communications may bra r ,n u. or o e ots, a ooe secure and 

rd°==_ctive operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has 
ho an swept for n ^~,  0 vi .. .see. 


